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RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS - RFQ 2015-01

Public Information, Public Education,
Public Outreach, and Marketing Services

This notice is to inform all prospective consultants of the above referenced Request for
Qualifications (RFQ) that the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is responding to questions
posed in response to this RFQ. These responses/clarifications shall be considered to be an
addendum to the RFQ, which combined shall constitute the entire RFQ. Consultants shall
consider these responses/clarifications in the proposal and cost proposal. RFQ is due by 4:00 PM
on Tuesday, November 24, 2015.

Question No. 1: What is the due date for qualifications? Tuesday, Nov 24 or Wednesday, Nov 257
(The cover of the RFQ states Wednesday, Nov 24.)

Response No. 1: The correct due date is Tuesday, Nov. 24, and this is now reflected on the
RFQ cover page posted on the website.

Question No. 2: Is there an overall page limit? The RFQ Requirements on Page 6 says 10 pages
for the Qualifications section, not including the transmittal letter, resumes and project plates.
However, #9 in that section, Additional Relevant Information, states this material should not be
more than 2 pages. Are items 3, 4, 5, 7, 9, and 10 part of the 10 pages referred to in #1,
Qualifications?

Response No. 2: As stated in RFQ Submittal Requirements, "Qualifications" should not
exceed 10 single-sided pages. Qualifications include items 3,4, 5,6, 7,8, 9, and 10. Only
the transmittal letter, resumes, examples of past projects, and cost proposal should be
excluded from the 10 page limit.

Question No. 3: We noted that any comments to the STA’s standard contract should be included in
the proposal (Page 6, Section 5). Where can we find a copy of the proposed contract for review?
There was none included with the RFQ, nor were we able to find one on the STA’s website in relation
to this RFQ.

Response No 3: The STA standard contract for RFQ 2015-01 is now posted on the website
for your reference (http://www.sta.ca.gov/news3.php)



http://www.sta.ca.gov/news3.php

Question No. 4: The Proposed Project Timeline (pg. 5) seems to conflict with the one provided
under Selection Schedule (pg. 8). Could you please clarify?

Response No. 4: We have altered the Proposed Project Timeline (pg. 5) Schedule to
line up with the Selection Schedule as follows:

Proposed Project Timeline

Task Timeframe

Task 1. Budget and Schedule Week of November 30, 2015
Task 2. Coordinate with STA staff Week of December 7, 2015
Task 3. Develop a Public Education and December 7 —January 15, 2016

Outreach Campaign for Local Streets &
Roads Needs

Task 4. Meet with Stakeholder Groups December 14 — January 15, 2016
Task 5. Develop a Marketing Campaign for January 18, 2016 — March 9, 2016
SolanoExpress Transit Service
Task 6. Implement Outreach and Marketing December 10, 2016 — Close of contract
Campaigns Utilizing Approved Tools for Local
Streets & Roads Needs

Task 7. Implement Outreach and Marketing February 1, 2016 — Close of contract
Campaigns Utilizing Approved Tools for
SolanoExpress Transit Service

Question No. 5: The RFQ says that there may be two separate contracts with a not to exceed of
$249,000. Would each separate contract be $249,000 or $125,0007?

Response No. 5: The total initially would be for the $249k amount, likely split into two
separate contracts. The SolanoExpress has historically had funding each year for
approximately $125 to $150k, so this would be an initial contract with the opportunity
for continued marketing efforts in future years. The outreach contract is a one time,
short-term effort at this point.

Question No. 6: Are the direct costs and media buys included within this budget amount, or is
there a separate budget for media buys?

Response No. 6: Media buys and direct costs would initially be part of the contract
with the potential for future years buys for SolanoExpress. This would be based on
more discussion with staff once a consultant or consultants are selected.
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Question No. 7: Regarding timeline: on Page 5 you mention that Task 6 -- Implementation -- will
last through "close of contract." What is your expectation of when this project will be complete?
It will be helpful to know your timeline past March (unless that is the anticipated end date) so we
can plan accordingly.

Response No. 7: The March 2016 timeframe is for the public outreach/education
aspect of the contract. SolanoExpress marketing will have more time to develop,
implement and the potential for future funding (subject to budget approval each year)
through 2016 and beyond.

Question No. 8: Do you currently work with a firm that is providing Marketing and public
outreach services for you?

Response No. 8: In the past STA has worked with several different firms for marketing of STA,
various programs and projects. MIG and PageDesign have provided marketing services for
SolanoExpress, but no consultant is currently under contract for SolanoExpress marketing or
Local Streets and Roads public information/public education.
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